STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

July 20, 2018

Paul F. Sagristano
Cherundolo Consulting

4 Davis Road West, Suite 5
Old Lyme, CT 06371

RE:  EM-SPRINT-013-180509 - Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P. notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 3 Polly Lane, Bozrah, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Sagristano:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of July 20, 2018 requesting an extension
of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in response to the

Council’s incomplete notice dated June 25, 2018.

The Council hereby grants a one month extension of time to submit the required documentation by August
24, 2018.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

8%

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/FOC/emr

Enclosures: email from Paul F. Sagtistano of July 20, 2018
Incomplete filing letter dated June 25, 2018
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S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN \Bozrah\ PollyLa\SPRINT\EM-SPRINT-013-180509_extltr_incompleteltc_P
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From: Paul Sagristano [mailto:psagristano@Irivassoc.com]

Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 1:29 PM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Barton, Jenna <Jenna.Barton@ct.gov>
Subject: Sprint Request for additional extension for 12 Polly Lane, Bozrah

Please see the attached request for additional extension for the above referenced EM modification
submission. Please advise if/when granted. Thank you!

Best,

Paul F. Sagristano

917-841-0247

This message is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the addressee(s) only. If you are not
an addressee, any disclosure, copying or use of the information in this e-mail is unauthorized and may
be unlawful. If you are not an addressee, please inform the sender immediately and permanently delete
and/or destroy the original and any copies or printouts of this message. Thank you.

SAEMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Bozrah\PollyL.a\SPRINT\EM-SPRINT-013-180509_extltr_incompleteltr_PollyLane.docx



( Cherundolo

Consulting

4 Davis Road West, Suite 5 — Old Lyme, CT 06371

Ms. Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

CT Siting Council

10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Notice of Exempt Modification Application extension request
Polly Lane, Bozrah, CT 06334

July 20, 2018

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I am submitting this extension request for the tower location to the CT Siting Council and received a notice that
the Structural Analysis does not accurately incorporate the modified mounting apparatus. | would like to
request an extension for resubmittal of the revised structural analysis incorporating the mounting apparatus
modifications, as | do not expect to have the revised document back before the deadline of July 25. | am
therefore requesting an additional 30 day extension of time for the filing for the revised structural analysis.
Please advise if you can approve that extension. Thank you.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,

By: Paud F. Sagristono-

Paul F. Sagristano
Cherundolo Consulting
917.841.0247
psagristano@Irivassoc.com
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